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Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Fund (“MPT” or the “Fund”) is not a trust company and is not registered under 
applicable legislation governing trust companies, as it does not carry on or intend to carry on the business of a trust 
company. The units are not "deposits" within the meaning of the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation Act (Canada) 
and are not insured under the provisions of that act or any other legislation. 

 

Macquarie Power Management Ltd. (“MPML” or the “Manager”) is the Manager of the Fund and is an indirect, wholly 
owned subsidiary of Macquarie Group Limited, an Australian public company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. 

 

Investments in the Fund are not deposits with or other liabilities of Macquarie Group Limited, the Manager or of any 
member company of the Macquarie group (Macquarie Group Limited and its subsidiaries and affiliates) and are subject 
to investment risk, including loss of income and equity invested or delays in redemption. None of Macquarie Group 
Limited, the Manager or any other member company of the Macquarie group guarantees the performance of the Fund, 
distributions from the Fund or the redemption or repayment of capital from the Fund. 

 

This report is not an offer or invitation for subscription or purchase of or a recommendation of securities. It does not take 
into account the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of the investor. Before making an 
investment in the Fund, the investor or prospective investor should consider whether such investment is appropriate to 
their particular needs, objectives and financial circumstances and consult an investment advisor if necessary. 

 

MPML, as the manager of the Fund, is entitled to certain fees for so acting. Macquarie Group Limited and its related 
companies, together with their officers and directors, may hold units in the Fund from time to time. 
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This report for Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Fund (the “Fund”) summarizes the consolidated 
operating results and cash flows for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 and the Fund’s financial position as 
at that date. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the unaudited interim 
consolidated financial statements of the Fund and accompanying notes as at and for the periods ended 
March 31, 2009, as well as the Fund’s management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) included in the 
Fund’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2008. Additional information about the Fund, 
including its Annual Information Form dated March 27, 2009, quarterly reports and other public releases, is 
available at www.sedar.com. 

The information contained in this report reflects all material events up to May 6, 2009, the date on which the 
report was approved by the Fund’s Board of Trustees. 

This report was restated on November 4, 2009 to reflect an adjustment in the Fund’s embedded derivative 
asset and the related future income tax impact. This restatement results from certain corrections that have 
been made to the option pricing model that is used to calculate the fair value of the Fund’s embedded 
derivative asset. Additional information is provided on page 19 of the MD&A.   

NON-GAAP MEASURES 
While the consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”), this report also contains figures that are not performance 
measures as defined by GAAP. For instance, the Fund measures distributable cash, payout ratio and 
contribution margin to assess the financial performance of the Fund’s operations. Please see Distributable 
Cash and Payout Ratio and Contribution Margin for additional information and a comparison of these non-
GAAP figures with the most comparable GAAP measures.  

CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION 
Certain statements in the following discussion and analysis may constitute “forward-looking” statements, 
which involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause the actual results to 
be materially different from any future results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. 
When used in the following discussion and analysis, such statements use such words as “may,” “will,” 
“expect,” “believe,” “plan” and other similar terminology. These statements reflect current expectations 
regarding future events and operating performance and speak only as of the date of this discussion and 
analysis. Forward-looking statements involve significant risks and uncertainties, should not be read as 
guarantees of future performance or results and will not necessarily be accurate indications of whether or not 
such results will be achieved. A number of factors could cause actual results to differ materially from the 
results discussed in the forward-looking statements, including, but not limited to, the risks and uncertainties 
described in this report under the heading “Risks and Uncertainties.”  

The risks and uncertainties described in this report should not be construed as exhaustive. Other events and 
risk factors in addition to those discussed herein, including risk factors disclosed in the Annual Information 
Form of the Fund, could cause actual results to differ materially from the results discussed in the forward-
looking statements. The forward-looking statements contained in this discussion and analysis are based on 
information currently available and what the Fund currently believes are reasonable assumptions. However, 
the Fund cannot assure investors that actual results will be consistent with these forward-looking statements. 
These forward-looking statements are made as of the date of this discussion and analysis and the Fund 
does not undertake to update any forward-looking information that may be made from time to time by or on 
its behalf, except as required under applicable securities legislation. The forward-looking information 
contained in this report is presented for the purposes of assisting investors and analysts in understanding our 
financial position as at and for the periods ended at the dates presented and our stated priorities and 
objectives may not be appropriate for other purposes. The Fund cautions readers not to place undue 
reliance on any forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made. 
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TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF MACQUARIE POWER & INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND: 

I am pleased to report that Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Fund continued to deliver stable 
distributions to unitholders in the first quarter of 2009. 

I am also pleased to be serving the Fund in the capacity of President and Chief Executive Officer and look 
forward to the opportunity to build on the success achieved by MPT under the stewardship of Gregory Smith 
and our Board of Trustees.   

A key strength of MPT lies in the essential nature, inelastic demand and predictable cash flow that 
characterize our power and social infrastructure assets. Furthermore, MPT’s portfolio is well diversified by 
asset type and geography. Together, these attributes contribute to the reliability of MPT’s cash flow 
throughout the economic cycle and position the Fund to sustain an attractive yield in the years ahead.  

cáå~åÅá~ä=eáÖÜäáÖÜíë=

During the quarter, our Cardinal gas cogeneration facility (“Cardinal”) performed generally in line with our 
expectations.  Leisureworld likewise performed predictably, with stable average occupancy of 98.1% across 
its 26 long-term care (“LTC”) homes and a 2.5% increase in the average occupancy of private rooms, which 
brought the rate to 94.4%. 

While our businesses remained fundamentally strong in the first quarter, our results were primarily affected by 
the following factors: 

• Lower wind speed and density at Erie Shores Wind Farm (“Erie Shores”); 

• Lower water flows across our hydro power facilities, reflecting colder conditions and less 
precipitation than usual; and 

• Outages at both our Whitecourt biomass facility (“Whitecourt”) (276 hours) and Cardinal (22 hours) 
facilities for maintenance work.  

Revenue for the quarter was $40.3 million compared with $43.7 million in the first quarter of 2008, reflecting 
an approximately 4.8% decrease in power produced.  A detailed analysis by asset is provided on pages 10 
to 13 of this report. The decrease in production was partially offset by higher power prices at Cardinal under 
its Power Purchase Agreement (“PPA”). It is also important to note that revenue in the first three months of 
2008 reflected a $1.1-million payment received from the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (“OEFC”) 
due to an adjustment in the Direct Consumer Rate (“DCR”) while the fund paid a $0.3-million DCR 
adjustment to the OEFC in the first quarter of 2009.  

Distributable cash was $15.0 million ($0.300 per unit) compared with $16.5 million ($0.330 per unit) in the 
same period of 2008. Declared distributions to unitholders were $13.1 million ($0.262 per unit), representing 
a payout ratio of 87.6%. In the first quarter of 2008, declared distributions to unitholders were also $13.1 
million ($0.262 per unit), representing a payout ratio of 79.5%.     

The Fund’s balance sheet at March 31, 2009 remained strong, including positive working capital of $45.5 
million, cash on hand and short-term investments of $30.3 million, and fully funded general, major 
maintenance and capital expenditure reserve accounts in the aggregate amount of $14.9 million. The Fund 
continues to be conservatively leveraged relative to the low risk profile and long life of our assets, with a debt 
to capital ratio of 46.6%. 

For 2009, the Fund currently anticipates maintaining distributions to unitholders of $1.05 per unit, barring any 
significant events or growth initiatives. Based on our current operational outlook for the balance of the year, 
we currently expect our 2009 payout ratio to slightly exceed 100% of the Fund’s distributable cash. If 
required, the Fund’s general reserve account ensures our ability to support distributions to unitholders in 
2009. 
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We are continuing to enhance our businesses by focusing on those factors that are within our control. This 
includes maintaining and operating our power facilities in a manner that ensures the long-term quality and 
reliability of each asset.   

Cardinal is expected to generate lower revenue in 2009, which primarily reflects a planned hot gas path 
inspection that required 13 days of outage in April. While Cardinal continues to experience high gas 
transportation costs in 2009, the confirmed rate for the year of=ANKNVLdg=is below the average 2008 level.  As 
a result of these factors, we expect cash flow from Cardinal in 2009 to be slightly lower than in 2008, 
although better than previously expected.=

We expect Erie Shores to generate average annual long-term production of 249,800 MWh, subject to wind 
speed and density, which are typically strongest during the fall and winter months. During April, Erie Shores 
completed work on a connection to a second transmission line, which will enable the facility to continue 
delivering its power to the grid during periods of outage on the existing Hydro One line, thereby helping to 
maximize availability. 

The hydro power facilities are expected to produce average long-term annual production of 166,360 MWh, 
subject to water flows, which are typically strongest in the spring and fall months. A key efficiency initiative in 
2009 is to automate the storage and release of water in the lake that serves the 16 MW Sechelt facility, 
which will enable the facility to remotely control water flows, and, accordingly, maximize production. This 
project is expected to be undertaken during a seasonally low period. 

Whitecourt, which experienced approximately 12 days of outage during the first quarter, is scheduled for an 
approximately 24-day outage commencing in June to address a higher than normal vibration of the turbine 
that was first identified in the fourth quarter of 2008.  Regular maintenance work, typically requiring four days 
of outage, is also scheduled for the fall.   

In early February, the Millar Western Group of Companies (“Millar Western”) informed Whitecourt of its 
intention to reduce the scale of its operations as a result of the challenging economic environment, which 
could affect the volume of wood waste fuel that Millar Western provides to Whitecourt.  Under the terms of 
Whitecourt’s supply contract with Millar Western, in the event that Millar Western does not supply the 
minimum required quantity of wood waste it must pay Whitecourt’s cost to source replacement fuel subject 
to certain exceptions. Whitecourt has historically maintained a strong relationship with Millar Western and we 
are working closely together to ensure an adequate and stable supply of wood waste.  For the year, we 
continue to expect Whitecourt to achieve an availability of approximately 86% to 90%, which is generally 
consistent with 2008. 

At Leisureworld, our continuing focus is on enhancing the quality of care and accommodation for residents, 
which contributes to the continuing high occupancy of Leisureworld’s homes.  In addition, Leisureworld is 
continuing to attract more residents to private accommodation, which contributes to operating profitability.  
We currently anticipate that Leisureworld’s distribution policy will be maintained for fiscal 2009.  
Leisureworld’s consistent performance reflects the growing need for long-term care in the Province of 
Ontario, where there are currently about 25,000 individuals on waiting lists for an LTC bed.=

While current market conditions demand that we be selective about what growth opportunities we evaluate 
and choose to pursue, the infrastructure landscape in Canada is currently presenting some potentially 
attractive opportunities that would allow us to further diversify our portfolio, extend the average life of our 
assets and improve the stability of our long-term cash flow profile.  

Approximately 50% of Canada’s infrastructure will reach the end of its serviceable life by 2027, which is 
creating an urgent need for investment and renewal. MPT retains the flexibility and capital to pursue small- to 
mid-sized growth opportunities that could include power generation assets, particularly in the renewable 
energy sector; electricity transmission and distribution; additional long-term care homes; and other essential 
infrastructure assets across a range of categories, including through public-private partnerships (“P3s”).  

Another key priority for management in 2009 is to develop a specific strategy for MPT that addresses the 
impact of the federal government’s pending taxation of Specified Investment Flow-Through entities (SIFTs), 
which commences in 2011.  We continue to hold the view that conversion to a high dividend-paying 
corporation in 2011 is likely the most reasonable approach for MPT and its unitholders and expect to provide 
further guidance regarding our future structure and distribution profile by the end of 2009.  Our goal is to 
provide investors with unique access to high quality infrastructure assets that deliver a compelling yield and 
attractive total return. 
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In closing, I look forward to meeting MPT’s unitholders at our annual general meeting on May 7, 2009 and 
other future investor events. In the meantime, we invite unitholders to visit the Fund’s website regularly at 
www.macquarie.com/mpt to access recent presentations and other information about our assets.  We also 
produce a bi-monthly Investor eNewsletter that offers updates on our assets and management’s view on 
industry or market developments.  To sign up, please email us at mpt@macquarie.com.  

Thank you for your continuing confidence and support as we work to build Canada’s leading infrastructure 
investment vehicle. We look forward to keeping you updated on our progress. 

Sincerely, 

 

Michael Bernstein 
Interim President and Chief Executive Officer 
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`lkplifa^qflk=^ka=`ljm^ofplk=lc=lmbo^qfkd=obpriqp=
MPT is an unincorporated, open-ended limited purpose trust established by a declaration of trust dated 
March 15, 2004 as amended and restated on April 16, 2004 and as further amended on February 21, 2006. 
Through its subsidiaries, the Fund owns, operates and has investments in power infrastructure assets, 
including gas cogeneration, wind, hydro and biomass power generating facilities, and has an investment in 
social infrastructure through its 45% interest in Leisureworld Senior Care LP (“Leisureworld”), a provider of 
long-term care (“LTC”).  

This MD&A is designed to provide readers with an informed discussion of the activities and operating results 
of the Fund and its principal subsidiaries: Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Trust (the “Trust”), 
Cardinal Power Inc. (“Cardinal GP”), Cardinal Power of Canada, LP (“Cardinal”), MPT LTC Holding Ltd. (“LTC 
GP”), MPT LTC Holding LP (“LTC Holding LP”) and Clean Power Operating Trust (“CPOT”). LTC Holding LP 
has an indirect 45% interest in Leisureworld and CPOT has an indirect 31.3% interest in one of the two 
classes of preferred shares of Chapais Électrique Limitée (“Chapais”) and is also a lender to Chapais Énergie, 
Société en Commandite (“CHESEC”), the owner of the Chapais facility. The Fund accounts for its 
Leisureworld and Chapais investments using the equity method. 

The following discussion and analysis compares the actual results of the Fund for the quarter ended March 
31, 2009 with the results for the quarter ended March 31, 2008. All amounts have been expressed in 
thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated.  

pÉäÉÅíÉÇ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=~åÇ=léÉê~íáåÖ=fåÑçêã~íáçå=çÑ=íÜÉ=cìåÇ=

($000s except for trust units and per trust unit amounts) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Revenue 40,255 43,700 
   
Income before the following: 6,131 10,676 
Unrealized gain (loss) on swap contracts 1,823 (2,311) 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments 1,010 6,863 
Net interest expense  (3,267) (3,301) 
Equity accounted loss from long-term investments (526) (25) 
Foreign exchange loss (7) (3) 
Income before income taxes 5,164 11,899 
Current income tax recovery - 18 
Future income tax expense (3,067) (6,528) 
Net income 2,097 5,389 
Basic and diluted net income per Unit 0.042 0.108 

   
Cash flows from operating activities 13,309 14,891 
   
Distributable cash (i) 14,955 16,498 
Per Unit 0.300 0.330 
   
Distributions declared to Unitholders 13,104 13,117 
Per Unit (ii) 0.262 0.262 
   
Payout ratio (iii) 87.6% 79.5% 
   
Basic and diluted weighted average number of trust units 

and Class B exchangeable units outstanding (“Units”) 49,921 49,972 
   
Total assets 728,686 795,603 
Total long-term liabilities 382,838 369,029 
   
Sale of electricity (MWh)  541,603 568,838 
Sale of steam (M lbs) 200,545 196,039 
   
Average total occupancy VUKNB 98.1% 
Average private occupancy VQKQB 91.9% 
(i) See “Distributable Cash and Payout Ratio” for a reconciliation of distributable cash to cash flows from operating activities for the quarter. Distributable cash is not a recognized 

measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, distributable cash may not be comparable to similar measures presented by 
other issuers. 

(ii)  All unitholders were paid distributions equivalent to the amount shown. 
(iii) Payout ratio is defined by the Fund as distributions declared as a proportion of distributable cash. Payout ratio is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a   

standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, it may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers. 

=
=
=
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oÉîÉåìÉ=
Revenue for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 was $40,255 compared with $43,700 in the same period 
last year. Total power generation for the quarter decreased by 4.8% from 568,838 MWh in 2008 to 541,603 
MWh, primarily reflecting lower water flows at the hydro facilities, lower wind speed at Erie Shores and 
increased outages at Whitecourt compared with the same period last year.  Revenue was also impacted by 
lower revenue at Cardinal due to a Direct Customer Rate (“DCR”) adjustment of $1,089 received from the 
OEFC in the first quarter of 2008 compared to a DCR adjustment in 2009 resulting in a payment of $245.  

fåÅçãÉ=_ÉÑçêÉ=íÜÉ=cçääçïáåÖ=
Income before unrealized gains and losses on swap contracts and embedded derivatives, net interest 
expense, income or loss from equity accounted investments, foreign exchange, and income taxes for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2009 was $4,545 lower than the same period last year. The decrease in the 
quarter was primarily driven by lower revenue combined with higher operating expenses, partially offset by 
lower administrative expenses. Operating expenses for the quarter increased as a result of increased 
outages at Whitecourt as well as higher major maintenance expense and gas transportation costs at 
Cardinal compared with the same period last year. Administrative expenses were lower primarily due to lower 
business development costs combined with a reduction in incentive fees, reflecting lower distributable cash 
for the quarter. This was partially offset by higher cost reimbursement expenses as $112 of the prior year’s 
cost reimbursement was capitalized in deferred charges.  The following table details administrative expense 
categories for the quarter. 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Management fees 440 435 
Administrative fees 27 27 
Cost reimbursement=EáF  707 669 
Incentive fees 1,033 1,543 
Other administrative expenses 680 1,863 
Administrative expenses 2,887 4,537 
EáF=få=~ÇÇáíáçå=íç=íÜÉ=Åçëí=êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí=áåÅäìÇÉÇ=áå=~Çãáåáëíê~íáîÉ=ÉñéÉåëÉëI=AOO=EnN=OMMU=J=ANNOF=çÑ=Åçëí=êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí=Ñçê=íÜÉ=èì~êíÉê=ÉåÇÉÇ=j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=ï~ë=Å~éáí~äáòÉÇ=~ë=
ÇÉÑÉêêÉÇ=ÅÜ~êÖÉëK=qÜÉ=j~å~ÖÉê= êÉÅÉáîÉë= êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí= Ñçê= Åçëí=çÑ= ëÉêîáÅÉë=éêçîáÇÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ=cìåÇ= áå= êÉä~íáçå= íçI=Äìí= åçí= äáãáíÉÇ= íçI= ~Çãáåáëíê~íáçåI= êÉÖìä~íçêóI= Ñáå~åÅÉI= êÉåí= ~åÇ=
áåÑçêã~íáçå=íÉÅÜåçäçÖóK=

råêÉ~äáòÉÇ=d~áå=EiçëëF=çå=pï~é=`çåíê~Åíë=
The fair value of the Fund’s swap contracts has been recorded on the consolidated statement of financial 
position for the quarter ended March 31, 2009. The movement in the fair value of the gas swaps in the 
quarter was primarily due to lower forward gas prices as of March 31, 2009.  The movement in the interest 
rate swaps reflects swap settlements in the quarter partially offset by a lower forward interest rate forecast.  
Since these swap contracts are not designated for hedge accounting, the movement in the fair value of 
these contracts has been reflected in the consolidated statement of operations for the quarter ended March 
31, 2009 as follows: 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Unrealized gain (loss) on gas swap contracts 1,710 (2,057) 
Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swap contracts 113 (254) 
Total unrealized gain (loss) on swap contracts 1,823 (2,311) 

råêÉ~äáòÉÇ=d~áå=çå=bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=aÉêáî~íáîÉ=fåëíêìãÉåíë=
The fair value of the Fund’s embedded derivative instruments has been recorded on the consolidated 
statement of financial position for the quarter ended March 31, 2009. The unrealized gain on the embedded 
derivative asset in the quarter has been restated and reflects updated assumptions based on an amendment 
to Cardinal’s gas purchase agreement during the quarter, which allowed for a more favourable profit sharing 
arrangement on net proceeds from gas mitigation. This was partially offset by lower forward gas prices as of 
March 31, 2009.  Refer to page 19 for additional information on the restatement. The movement in the fair 
value of the embedded derivative liability reflects the change in valuation date from December 31, 2008 to 
March 31, 2009. The movement in the fair value of these embedded derivatives has been reflected in the 
consolidated statement of operations as follows: 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative asset 1,996 5,612 
Unrealized gain (loss) on embedded derivative liability (986) 1,251 
Total unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments 1,010 6,863 

=
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kÉí=fåíÉêÉëí=bñéÉåëÉ=
Net interest expense for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 was $3,267 (Q1 2008 - $3,301). Lower net 
interest expense was primarily due to interest rate swaps that the Fund entered into in the third quarter of 
2008, which reduced the effective interest rate on its floating rate debt, compared with the same period last 
year. This was offset by higher borrowings compared with the same period last year as well as lower interest 
income earned on cash and short-term investments due to lower prevailing interest rates.  

bèìáíó=^ÅÅçìåíÉÇ=içëë=Ñêçã=içåÖJíÉêã=fåîÉëíãÉåíë=
The Fund has an indirect 45% interest in Leisureworld and an indirect 31.3% interest in one of the two 
classes of preferred shares of Chapais, which are accounted for using the equity method. Included in the 
consolidated statement of operations for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 is the equity accounted loss of 
$526 (Q1 2008 - $181) from Leisureworld and the equity accounted income of $nil (Q1 2008 – $156) from 
Chapais. 

fåÅçãÉ=q~ñÉë=
As a result of amendments to the Income Tax Act (Canada) that became law on June 22, 2007, future 
income tax assets and liabilities have been recognized on the consolidated statement of financial position 
based on temporary differences between the accounting and tax bases of existing assets and liabilities that 
are expected to reverse after 2010. For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, the Fund recorded a future 
income tax expense of $3,067 (Q1 2008 – expense of $6,528) in the consolidated statement of operations in 
respect of these assets and liabilities.  

`~ëÜ=cäçïë=Ñêçã=léÉê~íáåÖ=^ÅíáîáíáÉë=
Cash flows from operating activities for the quarter were $1,582 lower than in the same period last year. The 
decrease in the quarter was primarily due to a decrease in earnings before non-cash expense items for the 
reasons described above, offset by changes in working capital and lower interest expense.   

aáëíêáÄìí~ÄäÉ=`~ëÜ=~åÇ=m~óçìí=o~íáç=
Distributable cash and payout ratio are not recognized performance measures under GAAP. The Fund 
believes that distributable cash and payout ratio are useful supplemental measures that may assist investors 
in assessing the Fund’s financial performance. Distributable cash is based on cash flows from operating 
activities, the GAAP measure that is reported in the Fund’s consolidated statement of cash flows, and 
adjusted for changes in the reserve accounts, non-discretionary receipts and payments and distributions 
received from Leisureworld. In addition, the impact of changes in working capital is excluded (the 
movements in trade-related current assets and liabilities, excluding cash) as management believes it should 
not be considered in a period calculation intended to demonstrate the degree to which cash flow from 
earnings supports the financial obligations of the Fund. Payout ratio is defined as distributions declared as a 
proportion of distributable cash. 

The nature of power infrastructure assets require scheduled maintenance programs to optimize their 
efficiency and operating life. The Fund has established reserves that are funded based on planned 
requirements. Cash from these reserves is released to meet maintenance and capital requirements. 
Adjustments for scheduled receipts and payments are made according to the Fund’s investment and 
financing decisions regarding ongoing commitments. 

The Fund continues to calculate and measure distributable cash excluding changes in working capital. The 
OEFC, the Fund’s primary customer, is billed once monthly. As there are only 12 payments each year, the 
timing of each payment has a significant impact on the Fund’s working capital. Monthly payments are 
received at month end or on the first business day following a month end, which could result in a situation 
where two bills are paid in the same month. Such circumstances could cause significant fluctuations in 
working capital, distributable cash and payout ratio that are not reflective of the Fund’s ongoing distributable 
cash or stability of operations. 

For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, distributable cash exceeded distributions to unitholders. The Fund 
makes monthly distributions at a constant amount per unit during the year. Given seasonal fluctuations in the 
business, it is possible for distributions to exceed distributable cash from time to time. In such a situation, the 
variance is funded from the Fund’s existing cash resources.  

In any given period, the amount of distributions declared may exceed the net income of the Fund as a result 
of non-cash charges, most significantly, amortization and non-cash movements in future income taxes, swap 
contracts, and embedded derivative balances. Except for allocations to capital expenditure and major 
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maintenance reserve accounts, the Fund does not retain additional amounts for these movements as they 
do not require periodic investments to maintain existing levels of activity. The amount of distributions 
declared may also exceed cash flows from operating activities and net income in any given period as a result 
of distributions received from Leisureworld.   
=

($000s except for trust units and per trust unit amounts)  Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Cash flows from operating activities 13,309 14,891 
Maintenance of productive capacity:   

Release from major maintenance reserve account 2,818 175 
Allocation to major maintenance reserve account (618) (556) 
Allocation to capital expenditure reserve account (239) (213) 

 15,270 14,297 
Other adjustments:   

Scheduled repayment of debt (263) (527) 
Scheduled receipt of loans receivable 171 154 
Distributions received from Leisureworld 2,588 2,588 
Changes in working capital (2,811) (14) 

Distributable cash for the period (i) 14,955 16,498 
Per Unit 0.300 0.330 
   
Distributions declared to Unitholders 13,104 13,117 
Per Unit (ii) 0.262 0.262 
   
Payout ratio (iii) 87.6% 79.5% 
   
Basic and diluted weighted average number of Units 

outstanding 49,921 49,972 
(i)  Distributable cash is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, distributable cash may not be 

comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers. 
(ii)  All unitholders were paid distributions equivalent to the amount shown. 
(iii)  Payout ratio is defined by the Fund as distributions declared as a proportion of distributable cash. Payout ratio is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a 

standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, it may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers. 

For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, distributable cash was $14,955 (Q1 2008 - $16,498). The Fund 
declared distributions to unitholders of $13,104 (Q1 2008 - $13,117) for the quarter. This represents a 
payout ratio of 87.6% (Q1 2008 – 79.5%) for the quarter. The higher payout ratio reflects lower cash flows 
generated from each of the facilities, partially offset by lower administrative expenses in the quarter, while 
distributions were maintained at the same level.  The quarterly payout ratio reflects the seasonality of the 
Fund’s business. On a year to date basis, the Fund expects to achieve a payout ratio of greater than 100%. 

HIGHLIGHTS BY OPERATING SEGMENT 
The discussion and analysis of the Fund’s summarized results is organized by its two operating segments: 
power infrastructure and social infrastructure. 

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 ($000s unless otherwise noted) 
Power Social Total Power Social Total 

Revenue 40,255 - 40,255 43,700 - 43,700 
Operating expenses 24,062 - 24,062 21,386 - 21,386 
Contribution margin (i) 16,193 - 16,193 22,314 - 22,314 

       
Interest income on loans receivable (ii) 187 - 187 205 - 205 
Depreciation and amortization on 

capital assets 5,232 - 5,232 5,149 - 5,149 
The Fund’s pro rata share of equity 

accounted income (loss) -  (526) (526) 156 (181) (25) 
       
Sale of electricity (MWh) (iii) 541,603 - 541,603 568,838 - 568,838 
Sale of steam (M lbs) 200,545 - 200,545 196,039 - 196,039 
       
Average total occupancy - VUKNB VUKNB - 98.1% 98.1% 
Average private occupancy - VQKQB VQKQB - 91.9% 91.9% 

(i)   Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, contribution margin may not be 
comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.  

(ii)   The Fund’s interest income consists of interest earned on Chapais loans. This amount is included in net interest expense on the consolidated statement of operations for the 
respective periods.  

(iii)    The sale of electricity for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 includes full production from Chapais of 61,232 MWh (Q1 2008 – 58,615 MWh). The Fund accounts for its investment 
in Chapais using the equity method; therefore, Chapais’ operating results do not impact the Fund’s revenue for the quarter.   
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=mçïÉê=fåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=
The power infrastructure segment includes gas cogeneration, wind, hydro and biomass power generation 
assets. The Fund’s power assets are diversified by fuel source and have a weighted average remaining PPA 
term of approximately 10 years.   

Asset/Facility 
Percentage 
Ownership Location 

Net 
Installed 
Capacity 

(MW) 
Utility/Electricity 

Purchaser 

 
 

Expiry of PPA 

 
Fuel Supply 

Contract Expiry 
d~ë=`çÖÉåÉê~íáçå= = = = = = =
`~êÇáå~ä= NMMB= lk= NRS=jt= låí~êáç=bäÉÅíêáÅáíó=

cáå~åÅá~ä=`çêéçê~íáçå=
E“lbc`ÒF=

OMNQ= OMNR=

= = = = = = =
táåÇ= = = = = = =
bêáÉ=pÜçêÉë== NMMBEáF= lk= VV=jt= låí~êáç=mçïÉê=^ìíÜçêáíó=

E“lm^ÒF=
OMOS= åL~=

= = = = = = =
eóÇêç= = = = = = =
pÉÅÜÉäí= NMMB= _`= NS=jt= _`=eóÇêç= OMNT= åL~=
eäìÉó=i~âÉë== NMMB= _`= P=jt= _`=eóÇêç= OMOM= åL~=
t~ï~í~ó= NMMB= lk= NQ=jt= lbc`= OMQO= åL~=
aêóÇÉå=EááF= NMMB= lk= P=jt= lbc`= OMOM= åL~=
= = = = = = =
_áçã~ëë= = = = = = =
tÜáíÉÅçìêí== NMMB= ^_= OR=jt= qê~åë^äí~=ríáäáíáÉë=`çêéK=

E“qê~åë^äí~ÒF=
OMNQ= OMNS=

`Ü~é~áëEáááF= = n`= OU=jt= eóÇêç=nìÉÄÉÅ= OMNRI=ïáíÜ=çéíáçå=íç=
ÉñíÉåÇ=íç=OMOM=
ìåÇÉê=ÅÉêí~áå=

ÅçåÇáíáçåë=

OMNRI=ïáíÜ=çéíáçå=
íç=ÉñíÉåÇ=íç=OMOM=

ìåÇÉê=ÅÉêí~áå=
ÅçåÇáíáçåë=

EáF===låÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ïáåÇ=íìêÄáåÉë=áë=çïåÉÇ=Äó=~=äçÅ~ä=ä~åÇçïåÉêK=bêáÉ=pÜçêÉë=ã~áåí~áåë=çéÉê~íáçå~ä=~åÇ=ã~å~ÖÉêá~ä=Åçåíêçä=çÑ=íÜáë=ïáåÇ=íìêÄáåÉK===
EááF==`çãéêáëÉÇ=çÑ=íÜÉ=t~áåïêáÖÜíI=b~ÖäÉ=oáîÉê=~åÇ=jÅhÉåòáÉ=c~ääë=ÜóÇêç=éçïÉê=ëí~íáçåëK=
EáááF==qÜÉ=cìåÇ=Ü~ë=~=PNKPB=áåíÉêÉëí=áå=çåÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=íïç=Åä~ëëÉë=çÑ=éêÉÑÉêêÉÇ=ëÜ~êÉë=çÑ=`Ü~é~áë=~åÇ=ÜçäÇë=~=OQKUB=áåíÉêÉëí=áå=qê~åÅÜÉ=^=~åÇ=_=ÇÉÄí=~åÇ=~=RMB=áåíÉêÉëí=áå=qê~åÅÜÉ=`=
ÇÉÄí=~ää=áëëìÉÇ=Äó=`ebpb`K=

 
The operating results of the Fund’s power infrastructure assets are provided in the analysis below: 

d~ë=`çÖÉåÉê~íáçå=mçïÉê=léÉê~íáçåëW=

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Revenue 28,427 29,548 
Operating expenses 19,562 17,317 
Contribution margin (i) 8,865 12,231 

   
Depreciation and amortization on capital assets 1,957 1,952 
   
Sale of electricity (MWh) 340,594 346,244 
Sale of steam (M lbs) 200,545 196,039 
(i)    Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, contribution margin may not be 

comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.  

Revenue for the quarter was $1,121 lower than in the same period last year, primarily due to a DCR 
adjustment of $1,089 received from the OEFC in the first quarter of 2008 compared to a DCR adjustment in 
2009 resulting in a payment of $245. The decrease in revenue was also attributable to 22 hours of outage 
(Q1 2008 – nil hours) for repairs and maintenance as well as higher average ambient temperatures, which 
resulted in lower production, compared with the same period last year. This was partially offset by higher 
steam revenue from Canada Starch Operating Company ("CASCO") of $315 (Q1 2008 - $304) in the quarter. 
The facility achieved an availability of 98.9% (Q1 2008 - 99.9%) and a capacity factor of 97.9% (Q1 2008 - 
98.5%). Operating expenses were $2,245 higher than in the same period last year due to increased gas 
transportation costs as well as higher major maintenance expense as a result of the purchase of parts and 
materials in the quarter for the 13-day hot gas path inspection that occurred in April.    
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táåÇ=mçïÉê=léÉê~íáçåëW=

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Revenue 6,997 7,943 
Operating expenses 1,367 1,465 
Contribution margin (i) 5,630 6,478 

   
Depreciation and amortization on capital assets 2,075 2,061 
   
Sale of electricity (MWh)   71,910 81,933 
(i) Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, contribution margin may not be 

comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.  

The average wind speed during the quarter was unseasonably low, resulting in an 11.9% decrease in 
revenue and a 12.2% decrease in production at Erie Shores. During the quarter, the facility achieved a 
capacity factor of 33.6% (Q1 2008 - 38.1%) and an availability of 96.1% (Q1 2008 - 97.4%). The lower 
availability for the quarter was due to more repairs and maintenance compared with the same period last 
year.   

eóÇêç=mçïÉê=léÉê~íáçåëW=

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Revenue 1,844 2,582 
Operating expenses 716 925 
Contribution margin (i) 1,128 1,657 

   
Depreciation and amortization on capital assets 543 555 
(i) Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, contribution margin may not be 

comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.  
=

Sale of electricity (MWh)  
Asset/Facility Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Sechelt 13,699 14,633 
Hluey Lakes 2,259 2,250 
Wawatay 3,280 7,228 
Dryden 4,397 5,826 
Sale of electricity  23,635 29,937 

Overall revenue and production at the hydro facilities were 28.6% and 21.1% lower, respectively, than in the 
same period last year due to a decrease in water flows as a result of colder temperatures and lower 
precipitation. Revenue was also reduced by a $300 cumulative power price adjustment from BC Hydro as 
provided under the Hluey Lakes PPA. During the quarter, the hydro facilities operated at a weighted average 
availability of 99.2% (Q1 2008 – 92.9%) and a capacity factor of 30.7% (Q1 2008 – 38.6%). Operating 
expenses were 22.6% lower than in the same period last year due to fewer hours of outage for repairs and 
maintenance. Outage hours of 197 (Q1 2008 – 384) were 48.7% lower than the comparable quarter due to 
differences in the timing of scheduled repairs and maintenance in 2009.  

_áçã~ëë=mçïÉê=léÉê~íáçåëW=

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Whitecourt Chapais 
Total 

Biomass Whitecourt Chapais 
Total 

Biomass 
Revenue 2,987 - 2,987 3,627 - 3,627 
Operating expenses 2,417 - 2,417 1,679 - 1,679 
Contribution margin (i) 570 - 570 1,948 - 1,948 

       
Interest income on loans receivable - 187 187 - 205 205 
Depreciation and amortization on 

capital assets 657 - 657 581 - 581 
The Fund’s pro rata share of equity 

accounted loss - - - - 156 156 
EáF Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, contribution margin may not be 

comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.==

Sale of electricity (MWh)  
Asset/Facility Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Whitecourt 44,232 52,109 
Chapais 61,232 58,615 
Sale of electricity (i) 105,464 110,724 

(i) The sale of electricity for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 includes full production from Chapais of 61,232 MWh (Q1 2008 – 58,615 MWh). The Fund accounts for its investment 
in Chapais using the equity method; therefore, Chapais’ operating results do not impact the Fund’s revenue for the respective periods.    
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tÜáíÉÅçìêí=
Revenue and production during the quarter were 17.6% and 15.1% lower, respectively, than the same 
period last year. This reflected 276 hours of outage (Q1 2008 – nil hours) for repairs and maintenance, which 
attributed to a 44.0% increase in operating expenses. The lower production was also due to lower wood 
waste supply during an unplanned outage for maintenance at Millar Western, Whitecourt’s primary supplier 
of wood waste.  As a result, Whitecourt operated at an availability of 87.2% (Q1 2008 - 100.0%) and 
achieved a capacity factor of 86.6% (Q1 2008 - 98.7%).  Revenue was also impacted by a decrease in the 
average Alberta Power Pool price from $76.75 per MWh in the first quarter of 2008 to $63.29 per MWh in 
2009.   

`Ü~é~áë=
For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, the Chapais facility achieved a capacity factor of 99.5% (Q1 2008 – 
95.0%) and an availability of 100.0% (Q1 2008 – 96.6%), reflecting zero outage hours (Q1 2008 - 75 hours) 
and a 4.5% increase in production. Chapais receives a monthly capacity premium during the four-month 
period from December to March provided that the facility meets the minimum 95% capacity requirement for 
both peak and off-peak hours. As a result, Chapais operated at full production capacity during the quarter.  

pçÅá~ä=fåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=
Leisureworld owns and operates 26 LTC homes (4,314 beds), one retirement home (29 beds) and one 
independent living home (53 beds) located in the Province of Ontario. In addition, through various entities, 
Leisureworld operates two related businesses, Preferred Health Care Services (“PHCS”), which provides 
professional nursing and personal support services for both community-based home care and LTC homes, 
and Ontario Long-Term Care Providers, which provides purchasing services to Leisureworld’s LTC homes.  

Leisureworld is currently the third largest provider of long-term care in Ontario. The composition of 
Leisureworld’s LTC portfolio as of March 31, 2009 by structural classification was as follows: 

Beds by Class (i) Number of Beds Percentage of Portfolio 
New or A  2,260 52.4% 
B 299 6.9% 
C 1,755 40.7% 
Total 4,314 100.0% 

(i) All of Leisureworld’s Class A homes are designated as new homes and qualify for capital funding of $10.35 per day, per bed. These homes meet or exceed 1998 design 
standards. Class B homes exceed 1972 standards but do not meet 1998 design standards. Class C homes meet 1972 standards. 

The Fund’s investment in Leisureworld is accounted for as an equity investment. As such, the Fund records 
its pro rata share of any income or loss for the period. 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Revenue SQIPOU 55,814 
Operating expenses RUIMRS 49,579 
Net loss NINTN 404 
   
The Fund’s pro rata share of equity accounted loss ROS 181 
   
Distributions paid to the Fund OIRUU 2,588 
   
Average total occupancy VUKNB 98.1% 
Average private occupancy VQKQB 91.9% 
=
For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, Leisureworld generated revenue of $64,328 compared with $55,814 
in the same period last year, primarily reflecting a full quarter of results from the seven homes acquired on 
January 31, 2008 as well as increases in private accommodation and government funding rates, which were 
2.7% higher than the same period last year. Operating expenses for the quarter were also higher, reflecting 
the seven newly acquired homes and increased government funding, which led to associated increases in 
staff and operating costs.   

Net loss for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 was $1,171 compared with a net loss of $404 in the same 
period last year. The variance was mainly due to increases in depreciation and amortization charges, higher 
net interest expense relating to the seven newly acquired homes as well as an unrealized loss recognized on 
Leisureworld’s interest rate swap. These variances were partially offset by increases in operating income. 
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`çåíêáÄìíáçå=j~êÖáå=  
Contribution margin is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning 
prescribed by GAAP. Contribution margin can be defined as revenue net of direct operating expenses. 
Contribution margin provides useful information that may assist investors in assessing the operational 
performance of the Fund’s underlying assets and their contribution to the Fund’s financial results. The 
following provides a reconciliation of contribution margin from income before income taxes for the quarter 
ended March 31, 2009. 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
Income before income taxes 5,164 11,899 
 

  Add back:   
Unrealized loss (gain) on swap contracts (1,823) 2,311 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments (1,010) (6,863) 
Net interest expense 3,267 3,301 
Equity accounted loss from long-term investments 526 25 
Foreign exchange loss 7 3 
 6,131 10,676 
   
Administrative expenses 2,887 4,537 
Depreciation and amortization 7,175 7,101 
Contribution margin 16,193 22,314 

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES 
Demand associated with the Fund’s assets is relatively stable across business cycles and most assets have 
long-term agreements to enhance revenue certainty. This mitigates some of the liquidity risk and 
uncertainties inherent in the current economic environment. 

The Fund expects to meet all of its operating obligations in 2009 and to make distributions to unitholders 
from cash flows generated from operating activities and from distributions received from Leisureworld. As of 
March 31, 2009, the Fund had positive working capital of $45,494 (December 31, 2008 - $51,874). Cash 
and short-term investments totalled $45,245 (December 31, 2008 - $51,904), of which $30,317 (December 
31, 2008 - $34,803) was not designated for major maintenance, capital expenditure or general reserves.     

 March 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 
Major maintenance reserve 7,590 9,791 
Capital expenditure reserve 2,338 2,310 
General reserve 5,000 5,000 
Total reserve accounts 14,928 17,101 
Other cash and cash equivalents 25,186 29,716 
Total cash and cash equivalents 40,114 46,817 
Short-term investments 5,131 5,087 
Total unrestricted cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 45,245 51,904 

With the continued funding of major maintenance and capital expenditure reserves, the Fund believes it has 
more than sufficient funds to meet all anticipated maintenance and capital requirements for 2009. As of 
March 31, 2009, the following funds were available under existing credit facilities: 

($000s unless otherwise noted) Credit Limits Amounts Authorized or Drawn Available 
Cardinal credit facility (i) 50,000 36,983 13,017 
CPOT credit facility (ii) 150,000 85,550 64,450 
(i) Included in the amounts authorized or drawn under the Cardinal credit facility are two letters of credit totalling $1,983 for Erie Shores. 
(ii) Included in the amounts authorized or drawn under the CPOT credit facility are a letter of credit for $550 and a $10,000 unsecured guarantee provided to the lenders under the 

Tranche C loan for Erie Shores. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Under the terms of the various administration and management agreements for each of the Fund, the Trust, 
Cardinal, LTC Holding LP and CPOT, the Fund makes payments to the Manager for administrative and 
management services, incentive fees and cost reimbursement. 

The following table summarizes total amounts recorded with respect to services provided by MPML: 

 Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
j~å~ÖÉãÉåí=ÑÉÉë= QQM= QPR=
^Çãáåáëíê~íáîÉ=ÑÉÉë= OT= OT=
fåÅÉåíáîÉ=ÑÉÉë= NIMPP= NIRQP=
`çëí=êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí=EáF= TOV= UNT=
EáF
=AOO=çÑ=Åçëí=êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí=Ñçê=íÜÉ=èì~êíÉê=ÉåÇÉÇ=j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=ï~ë=Å~éáí~äáòÉÇ=áå=ÇÉÑÉêêÉÇ=ÅÜ~êÖÉëK=qÜÉ=j~å~ÖÉê=êÉÅÉáîÉë=êÉáãÄìêëÉãÉåí=Ñçê=Åçëí=çÑ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=éêçîáÇÉÇ=íç=íÜÉ=
cìåÇ=áå=êÉä~íáçå=íçI=Äìí=åçí=äáãáíÉÇ=íçI=~Çãáåáëíê~íáçåI=êÉÖìä~íçêóI=Ñáå~åÅÉI=êÉåí=~åÇ=áåÑçêã~íáçå=íÉÅÜåçäçÖóK=
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The Fund has gas swap agreements with an affiliate of Macquarie Group Limited (“MGL”) to hedge against 
fluctuations in the price of excess gas sold under the gas mitigation clause of Cardinal’s gas purchase 
contract for the seven-month period from April to October for each of the years from 2009 to 2011. The gas 
swap contracts require Cardinal to pay variable payments to MGL based on 436,814 MMBtu of gas at the 
market rate of natural gas in exchange for receiving payments based on 436,814 MMBtu of gas at a fixed 
price per MMBtu. These transactions are carried out under normal arm’s length commercial terms.   

SUPPLEMENTAL QUARTERLY INFORMATION  

pÉäÉÅíÉÇ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=~åÇ=léÉê~íáåÖ=fåÑçêã~íáçå=çÑ=íÜÉ=cìåÇ=
($000s except for trust units and per 
trust unit amounts) 
For the quarters ended 

Mar 31, 
2009 

Dec 31, 
2008 

Sept 30, 
2008 

Jun 30, 
2008 

Mar 31, 
2008 

Dec 31, 
2007 

Sept 30, 
2007 

Jun 30,  
2007 

Revenue 40,255 42,190 32,434 34,862 43,700 42,115 31,222 22,414 
Net income (loss) 2,097 (36,560) 3,811 826 5,389 34,677 (4,947) (31,662) 
Cash flows from operating activities 13,309 9,836 8,549 17,240 14,891 7,694 (2,567) 7,249 
Distributable cash (i) 14,955 14,705 9,839 11,201 16,498 20,394 8,991 7,331 
Distributions declared to 

Unitholders 13,104 13,106 13,114 13,117 13,117 12,869 12,882 9,454 
         
Basic and diluted net income (loss) 

per Unit 0.042 (0.732) 0.076 0.017 0.108 0.694 (0.099) (1.024) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

per Unit 0.267 0.197 0.171 0.345 0.298 0.154 0.051 0.234 
Distributable cash per Unit 0.300 0.294 0.197 0.224 0.330 0.408 0.180 0.237 
Distributions declared per Unit (ii) 0.262 0.262 0.262 0.262 0.262 0.257 0.257 0.257 
(i) Distributable cash is not a recognized measure under GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Therefore, distributable cash may not be comparable 

to similar measures presented by other issuers. 
(ii) For the quarter ended March 31, 2009, all unitholders were paid distributions of $0.0875 per unit per month. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS 

The following describes the significant contractual obligations and commitments of the Fund as of March 31, 
2009:  

bäÉÅíêáÅáíó=pìééäó=`çåíê~Åíë=
The Fund has PPAs expiring between 2014 and 2042 to sell substantially all electricity produced at its 
facilities, less the amount of electricity consumed in the operation of the facilities, to creditworthy customers 
including government agencies. Rates of power sales are fixed in the PPAs and most include escalation 
clauses.  

píÉ~ã=pìééäó=`çåíê~Åí=
Under the terms of an energy savings agreement between Cardinal and CASCO, the facility can sell up to 
723 million pounds of steam per year to CASCO for its plant operations. The energy savings agreement 
matures on January 31, 2015, but may be extended by up to two years at the option of Cardinal.  

tççÇ=t~ëíÉ=pìééäó=^ÖêÉÉãÉåí=
The Whitecourt biomass facility has entered into a long-term agreement to ensure an adequate supply of 
wood waste. The agreement expires in 2016.  

d~ë=mìêÅÜ~ëÉ=`çåíê~Åí=
Cardinal has a long-term purchase agreement for natural gas that expires on May 1, 2015. The minimum 
purchase commitment for natural gas under the agreement is 9,289,104 MMBtu per year through to 
expiration in 2015, which is equivalent to 80% of the contract maximum. 

léÉê~íáçåëI=j~å~ÖÉãÉåí=~åÇ=j~áåíÉå~åÅÉ=^ÖêÉÉãÉåíë=
CPOT has an Operations and Management agreement with Regional Power Inc. (“Regional”) to operate and 
maintain the hydro facilities, expiring on November 30, 2011 with automatic renewal terms. Regional is paid 
a monthly management fee and is eligible for an annual incentive fee. 

Chapais has a management agreement with Probyn Power Services Inc. (“PPSI”) expiring on November 30, 
2011 to operate and maintain the Chapais biomass facility. PPSI receives a monthly management fee.   

Under a fixed-price service and maintenance agreement that expires on July 25, 2010, General Electric 
Canada provides operating and management services to Erie Shores. Under a separate agreement, General 
Electric Company agreed to provide the project with a four-year revenue reimbursement and performance 
warranty commencing July 26, 2006. 
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Effective January 5, 2009, Whitecourt Power Limited Partnership (“WPLP”), an indirect, wholly-owned 
subsidiary of the Fund and the owner of the Whitecourt biomass facility, terminated the operations and 
maintenance agreement for the facility. Services previously provided under the agreement have been 
assumed by the facility’s internal staff.  

içåÖJíÉêã=aÉÄí=

 Interest Rate  Maturity 
 

March 31, 2009 
 

December 31, 2008 
`~êÇáå~ä=ÅêÉÇáí=Ñ~Åáäáíó=EáF= NKOOB=J=NKPUB= j~ó=NSI=OMNN= PRIMMM= PRIMMM=
= = = = =
`mlq=ÅêÉÇáí=Ñ~ÅáäáíóEááF= NKQSB=J=NKTPB= gìåÉ=OSI=OMNM= TRIMMM= TRIMMM=
= = = = =
bêáÉ=pÜçêÉë=éêçàÉÅí=ÇÉÄí== = = = =
= qê~åÅÜÉ=^= RKVSB= ^éêáä=NI=OMOS= SSIPOQ= SSIUTP=
= qê~åÅÜÉ=_= RKOUB= ^éêáä=NI=OMNS= SIMTU= SIOQV=
= qê~åÅÜÉ=`= RKMRB= ^éêáä=NI=OMNN= QMIMMM= QMIMMM=
= = = NNOIQMO= NNPINOO=
= = = OOOIQMO= OOPINOO=
iÉëëW=aÉÑÉêêÉÇ=Ñáå~åÅáåÖ=ÑÉÉë= = = = =
= `mlq=ÅêÉÇáí=Ñ~Åáäáíó= = = EPTQF= EQQNF=
= = = = =
qçí~ä=ÇÉÄíI=åÉí=çÑ=ÇÉÑÉêêÉÇ=Ñáå~åÅáåÖ=ÑÉÉë= = = OOOIMOU= OOOISUN=
iÉëëW=`ìêêÉåí=éçêíáçå=çÑ=äçåÖJíÉêã=ÇÉÄí= = = EOIVURF= EOIVQOF=
qçí~ä=äçåÖJíÉêã=ÇÉÄí= = = ONVIMQP= ONVITPV=

EáF ^Çî~åÅÉë=ìåÇÉê=íÜÉ=`~êÇáå~ä=ÅêÉÇáí=Ñ~Åáäáíó=~êÉ=ã~ÇÉ=áå=íÜÉ=Ñçêã=çÑ=~=ëÉêáÉë=çÑ=íÜêÉÉJãçåíÜ=_^ëK=fåíÉêÉëí=é~áÇ=áë=Ä~ëÉÇ=çå=íÜÉ=íÜÉå=
ÅìêêÉåí=_^=ê~íÉ=éäìë=~=ëí~ãéáåÖ=ÑÉÉ=Ä~ëÉÇ=çå=`~êÇáå~äÛë=ê~íáç=çÑ=ÅçåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=ÇÉÄí=íç=É~êåáåÖë=ÄÉÑçêÉ=áåíÉêÉëíI=í~ñÉëI=ÇÉéêÉÅá~íáçå=
~åÇ=~ãçêíáò~íáçå=~åÇ=ìåêÉ~äáòÉÇ=Ö~áåë=~åÇ= äçëëÉë= E“b_fqa^ÒFK=qÜÉ=cìåÇ=Ü~ë= áåíÉêÉëí= ê~íÉ=ëï~é=Åçåíê~Åíë= áå=éä~ÅÉ=çå=~=åçíáçå~ä=
~ãçìåí=çÑ=APRIMMM=íç=ãáíáÖ~íÉ=áíë=áåíÉêÉëí=ê~íÉ=êáëâ=çå=íÜÉ=íÉêã=äç~å=ìåíáä=ã~íìêáíóK===

ááF ^Çî~åÅÉë=ìåÇÉê=íÜÉ=`mlq=ÅêÉÇáí=Ñ~Åáäáíó=~êÉ=ã~ÇÉ=áå=íÜÉ=Ñçêã=çÑ=~=ëÉêáÉë=çÑ=çåÉ=~åÇ=íÜêÉÉJãçåíÜ=_^ëK=fåíÉêÉëí=é~áÇ=áë=Ä~ëÉÇ=çå=
íÜÉ=íÜÉå=ÅìêêÉåí=_^=ê~íÉ=éäìë=~=ëí~ãéáåÖ=ÑÉÉ=Ä~ëÉÇ=çå=`mlqÛë=ê~íáç=çÑ=b_fqa^=~åÇ=~=ãáåáãìã=áåíÉêÉëí=ÅçîÉê~ÖÉ=ê~íáçK=qÜÉ=cìåÇ=
Ü~ë=áåíÉêÉëí=ê~íÉ=ëï~é=Åçåíê~Åíë=áå=éä~ÅÉ=çå=~=åçíáçå~ä=~ãçìåí=çÑ=ARMIMMM=íç=ãáíáÖ~íÉ=ëçãÉ=çÑ=áíë=áåíÉêÉëí=ê~íÉ=êáëâ=çå=íÜáë=Ñ~Åáäáíó=
ìåíáä=ã~íìêáíóK===

qÜÉ= ÑçääçïáåÖ= í~ÄäÉ=ëìãã~êáòÉë= íçí~ä=éêáåÅáé~ä=é~óãÉåíë= êÉèìáêÉÇ=ìåÇÉê=É~ÅÜ=çÑ= íÜÉ=cìåÇÛë= Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉë= áå= íÜÉ=
åÉñí=ÑáîÉ=óÉ~êë=~åÇ=íÜÉêÉ~ÑíÉêW=

Year of Repayment Cardinal Credit Facility CPOT Credit Facility Erie Shores Project Debt Total 
OMMV= J= J= 2,222= 2,222=
OMNM= J= TRIMMM= 3,117= 78,117=
OMNN= PRIMMM= J= 43,302= 78,302=
OMNO= J= J= 3,497= 3,497=
OMNP= J= J= 3,705= 3,705=
qÜÉêÉ~ÑíÉê= J= J= 56,559= 56,559=
= PRIMMM= TRIMMM= 112,402= 222,402=

pï~é=`çåíê~Åíë=
As of March 31, 2009, the Fund has interest rate swap contracts on a notional amount of $85,000 to 
mitigate its interest rate risk on the Cardinal and CPOT credit facilities until maturity. Under each agreement, 
the Fund will pay a fixed rate in return for a floating rate equal to the then current three-month BA rate.  

The terms of the swap agreements are as follows: 

 Maturity Notional amount  Fixed rate Stamping fees Effective interest rate 
`~êÇáå~ä== j~ó=NSI=OMNN== NNITMM= PKPVB= MKRRB= PKVQB=
= j~ó=NSI=OMNN= NNISMM= PKPVB= MKRRB= PKVQB=
= j~ó=NSI=OMNN= NNITMM= PKQNB= MKRRB= PKVSB=
= = = = = =
`mlq= gìåÉ=OSI=OMNM= NMIMMM= PKMQB= MKTRB= PKTVB=
= gìåÉ=OUI=OMNM= QMIMMM= PKMTB= MKTRB= PKUOB=
 
CPOT has an interest rate swap contract on a notional amount of $20,000 to mitigate some of the 
refinancing risk associated with the Erie Shores project debt. Under the contract, CPOT will pay a fixed rate 
of 5.63% for a period of five years following the maturity of the Erie Shores project debt from December 1, 
2011 to December 1, 2016. In return, CPOT will be paid a floating rate equal to the then current three-month 
BA rate.  
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Cardinal has gas swap contracts for the seven-month period from April to October in the years 2009 to 2011. 
Each fiscal year, these contracts require Cardinal to make payments to the counterparties based on 436,814 
MMBtu of gas at the then market rate of natural gas in exchange for receiving payments based on 436,814 
MMBtu of gas at a fixed price per MMBtu.   

None of the swap contracts above have been designated for hedge accounting.  

iÉ~ëÉë=
Cardinal leases the site on which the facility is located from CASCO. Under the lease, Cardinal pays nominal 
rent. The lease expires concurrently with the energy savings agreement between CASCO and Cardinal. The 
energy savings agreement currently expires on January 31, 2015 but may be extended by up to two years at 
the option of Cardinal. 

CPOT has lease agreements with the Provinces of Ontario and British Columbia with respect to lands, lands 
under water and water rights necessary for the operation of its hydro facilities. The payments with respect to 
these agreements vary based on actual power production. The terms of the lease agreements extend 
between 2023 and 2042.  

The Fund has capital leases with terms ranging from four to six years, expiring between 2010 and 2012 and 
bearing interest rates from 6.6% to 7.0%. The following table summarizes total principal and interest 
payments on the Fund’s capital leases for the next four years: 

Year Annual Payment  Interest Principal 
OMMV= 165= 23= 142=
OMNM= 141= 22= 119=
OMNN= 133= 13= 120=
OMNO= 133= 5= 128=
qçí~ä= 572= 63= 509=

dì~ê~åíÉÉë=
As of March 31, 2009, the Fund had an unsecured guarantee in the amount of $10,000 to the lenders under 
the Tranche C loan to Erie Shores. This guarantee may be reduced from time to time by an amount equal to 
75% of any releases from the escrow accounts established upon CPIF’s disposition of Gas Recovery 
Systems, LLC (“GRS”) prior to the acquisition of CPIF by the Fund, in excess of a certain amount. At March 
31, 2009, there had been no reduction in the guarantee amount.  

The Fund also provides three guarantees relating to CPIF’s former investment in GRS. As of March 31, 2009, 
no claims have been made on these guarantees. =

CLIMATE CHANGE AND THE ENVIRONMENT  

The Fund’s assets are subject to a complex and increasingly stringent environmental, health and safety 
regime, which includes environmental laws, regulations and guidelines at the federal, provincial and local 
levels. As the Fund’s electricity generation business emits carbon dioxide (“CO2”), it must also comply with 
emerging federal and provincial requirements, including programs to offset emissions. The Fund complies, in 
all material respects, with current federal, provincial and local environmental legislation and guidelines. 

cÉÇÉê~ä=oÉèìáêÉãÉåíë=
On March 10, 2008, the Canadian federal government released a broad framework for the regulation of 
greenhouse gas emissions and air pollution entitled Turning the Corner: Taking Action to Fight Climate 
Change, in which it established the structure of greenhouse gas (“GHG”) targets and compliance 
mechanisms for the years 2010 to 2020. In early 2009, the federal government indicated that the proposed 
federal framework will likely be amended to reflect a common North American approach to GHG 
management, including the implementation of a cap-and-trade system and targets that are consistent with 
GHG reduction targets established by the United States ("U.S."). On March 31, 2009, the draft American 
Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009 was introduced in the U.S. House of Representatives, which sets out 
the framework for a U.S. cap-and-trade system. The federal Minister of Environment has stated that 
Canadian federal regulations and enforcement mechanisms will be reviewed to ensure they are comparable 
with any U.S. climate change legislation that is eventually implemented.  
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The current proposed federal framework calls for an 18% reduction in GHG emission intensity for existing 
facilities, increasing by 2% per year until 2020, at which point a 20% absolute reduction will be required. 
Some other elements of the plan include: 

• the ability for electricity companies to comply based on their corporate emissions intensity rather 
than on a plant-by-plant basis; 

• the favourable treatment of cogeneration facilities such that only modest reductions are required; 

• the establishment of a technology fund designed to allow companies investing in transformative 
technologies to use those funds for compliance purposes. Firms can comply with the plan by 
investing $15.00/tonne into the fund from 2010 to 2012, $20.00/tonne in 2013 and increasing by 
the rate of nominal GDP growth in each subsequent year; 

• the ability of firms to obtain offset credits for compliance purposes; and 

• the intent to establish a Clean Electricity Task Force to determine where additional reductions from 
the sector can be found. 

The approach outlined in the framework is designed to provide an incentive for high-efficiency cogeneration.  
This is achieved by treating the baseline for cogeneration as equal to the emission levels if the electricity and 
heat were produced separately. For the heat component, the baseline will be equivalent to a stand-alone 
conventional boiler at 80% efficiency. Existing facilities would face a target in 2010 of 18% below this 
baseline, with 2% continuous improvement thereafter. For the electricity component, the baseline intensity 
would be that of natural gas combined cycle generation, or 0.418 tonne/MWh, with no further reduction 
requirement. All current equipment at Cardinal is designed to produce emissions below these applicable 
standards. 

As part of this framework, on June 29, 2008, the federal government subsequently released its Credit for 
Early Action Program, which is designed to recognize and provide a limited number of carbon credits to 
certain facilities that took steps to reduce their greenhouse gas emissions between 1992 and 2006 and that 
will likely find themselves subject to mandatory greenhouse gas reductions. Credits will be available for 
reductions of CO2, methane (“CH4”) and nitrous oxide (“NOx”), among other gases. The Fund has 
determined that no projects carried out at its facilities during this period of time are eligible to earn credits 
under the Credit for Early Action Program. 

Numerous design details of the federal framework are yet to be released and the coordination of this 
approach with provincial plans has not yet been negotiated. As mentioned above, the federal framework will 
be made consistent with any climate change legislation that is implemented in the U.S. As a result, at this 
time the Fund cannot estimate the full impact of this framework on its operations. The Fund’s exposure to 
evolving GHG regulations is mitigated by various clean technology initiatives and a growing portfolio of 
renewable power generation facilities, which could create viable GHG offset credits provided that the Fund’s 
assets meet the applicable eligibility requirements under the federal offset program.   

Concurrently, the federal government is developing a parallel framework for managing air pollutant emissions 
such as NOx, sulphur oxides, volatile organic compounds and particulate matter. Specific caps on pollutants 
for each sector, including electricity generation, are expected to be set in 2009 and are currently scheduled 
to come into effect between 2012 and 2015. Until the federal government announces the targets and 
compliance mechanisms for these air pollutants, the Fund cannot estimate the impact of such targets and 
compliance mechanisms on its operations.  

mêçîáåÅá~ä=oÉèìáêÉãÉåíë=
Alberta’s government enacted the Specified Gas Emitters Regulation for GHG reductions in 2007. The 
Whitecourt biomass facility is in the process of updating its reporting to ensure it remains in compliance with 
this regulation. 

Ontario legislation that came into effect in 2004 introduced a cap-and-trade system with respect to NOx 
emissions. Under this system, facilities subject to the legislation receive a maximum yearly emission 
compliance limit, which may be achieved by source emission control or reduction, or by trading NOx 
allowances. For 2008, Cardinal received 888 tonnes of NOx allowances based on actual generation in 2006. 
Cardinal expects to retire 380 tonnes of NOx allowances for 2008, leaving a cumulative allowance balance of 
4,230 tonnes. NOx emissions from Cardinal’s existing generating equipment fall below the levels mandated 
by legislation.  
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On June 2, 2008, the Ontario and Quebec governments announced a memorandum of understanding on a 
regional cap-and-trade system to reduce GHG emissions. Further, on July 18, 2008, the Ontario government 
announced that it had joined the Western Climate Initiative (“WCI”), an organization that also includes British 
Columbia (“B.C.”), Quebec, Manitoba and seven U.S. states. The WCI seeks to develop regional strategies 
to address climate change, including setting an overall regional goal to reduce GHG emissions and the 
design of a market-based mechanism to help achieve the reduction goal. 

Ontario’s Climate Action Plan, which was released in August 2007, sets out GHG emission reduction targets 
of 6% by 2014 and 15% by 2020 from 1990 levels across a range of sectors, including electricity generation. 
As a member of the WCI, Ontario will implement a cap-and-trade system as part of its strategy to reduce 
GHG emissions. The Ontario government has indicated that it intends to have a cap-and trade system in 
place by 2010 for large emitters (which include facilities emitting more than 100,000 tonnes of CO2 per year) 
and once the WCI cap-and-trade system begins trading as anticipated on January 1, 2012, Ontario’s trading 
system will be linked to the WCI system. On December 10, 2008, the Ontario Ministry of the Environment 
and the Ministry of Economic Development launched a consultation process on Ontario’s cap-and-trade 
program which will continue through early 2009.  The Cardinal facility may be captured by the Ontario cap-
and-trade regime as it emits in excess of 100,000 tonnes of CO2 per year. 

In B.C., the provincial government introduced legislation in April 2008 to create a cap-and-trade system for 
GHGs. This enabling legislation provides the framework for the province to participate in the WCI’s cap-and-
trade system. The details of B.C.’s cap-and-trade system will be developed in conjunction with the WCI, 
which released its draft design recommendations for the WCI’s regional cap-and-trade program (the “WCI 
Program”) in September 2008. The WCI Program limits the use of offsets as a compliance mechanism to 
49% of total emission reductions from 2012 to 2020. It is anticipated that the WCI Program will start trading 
on January 1, 2012. The existence of the WCI Program is expected to increase liquidity for carbon 
instruments across its member jurisdictions and create potential opportunities for eligible Fund assets to 
generate offset credits.  

The details of these agreements and the impact on emitting entities have not yet been determined.  
Moreover, it is not yet clear how these initiatives would coordinate with federal and other provincial plans. As 
a result, at this time the Fund cannot estimate the impact of these agreements on its operations. 

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 

To effectively manage MPT’s business and execute its strategy to create value for unitholders, the Manager 
analyzes all risks and uncertainties associated with the Fund’s operations and objectives. These risks and 
uncertainties could have an adverse impact on MPT’s business, operating results and financial condition, 
which could negatively affect MPT’s ability to pay distributions to its unitholders. 

MPT seeks to mitigate the risks and uncertainties that may affect its performance through a process of 
identifying, assessing, reporting and managing risks of significance. The Manager continuously monitors risks 
and uncertainties at both the Fund and asset level and reports annually to the Board of Trustees about risk 
management actions and plans. Every year, the Manager re-evaluates risks and addresses new risks 
resulting from operational changes or external factors. 

For an overview of the risks and uncertainties associated with the Fund’s business, please refer to the “Risks 
and Uncertainties” section of the Fund’s annual report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 and in 
the Fund’s Annual Information Form dated March 27, 2009, both of which are available on the Canadian 
Securities Administrators system for electronic document analysis and retrieval (“SEDAR”) website at 
www.sedar.com. It is management’s view that the risk factors disclosed in the annual report and Annual 
Information Form remain substantially unchanged.=

RESTATEMENT OF MARCH 31, 2009 INTERIM RESULTS 

The consolidated financial statements of the Fund as at and for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 have 
been restated to provide for an adjustment in the Fund’s embedded derivative asset and the related future 
income tax impact. This restatement results from certain refinements that have been made to the option 
pricing model that is used to calculate the fair value of the Fund’s embedded derivative asset. In January 
2009, the Fund amended Cardinal’s gas purchase agreement with Husky, which allows for a more 
favourable profit sharing arrangement on net proceeds from the mitigation of excess gas. The Fund’s 
previous option pricing model did not properly capture the impact of these changes in the first quarter of 
2009. Management has determined that the revised model more accurately calculates the fair value of the 
Fund’s embedded derivative asset and a restatement of the interim consolidated financial statements is 
appropriate.  =
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The following tables summarize the impact of the adjustments to the consolidated financial statements for 
the quarter:  

Consolidated statement of financial position category Debit (Credit) 
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=~ëëÉí= ERIVUTF=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=äá~Äáäáíó= NINPP=
råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Éèìáíó= QIURQ=

 
Consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity category Debit (Credit) 
qçí~ä=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF= QIURQ=

 
Consolidated statement of operations category Debit (Credit) 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments= RIVUT=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=ÉñéÉåëÉ= ENINPPF=
kÉí=áåÅçãÉ= QIURQ=

 
These adjustments decrease the Fund’s basic and diluted net income per unit from $0.139 to $0.042 for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2009. These adjustments had no impact on the Fund’s previously reported 
distributable cash, payout ratio or cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities.   
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The 
significant accounting policies are described in note 2 to the unaudited interim consolidated financial 
statements and note 2 of the 2008 annual report. The critical accounting policies and estimates are detailed 
on pages 43 to 47 of the 2008 annual report. 

^Ççéíáçå=çÑ=kÉï=^ÅÅçìåíáåÖ=mçäáÅáÉë=
On January 1, 2009, the Fund adopted two new standards that were issued by The Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants (“CICA”): Section 3064, Goodwill and Intangible Assets and Section 1000, Financial 
Statement Concepts.  

Section 3064, Goodwill and Intangible Assets, clarifies that costs can be deferred only when they relate to an 
item that meets the definition of an asset and as a result, certain costs previously capitalized will be 
expensed as incurred. Section 1000, Financial Statement Concepts was also amended to provide 
consistency with the new standard. Management has determined that the adoption of these sections had no 
material impact on the Fund's consolidated financial statements as of January 1, 2009. 

During the quarter, the CICA issued Emerging Issue Committee Abstract 173 ("EIC 173") Credit Risk and the 
Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. EIC 173 requires that a company take into account its 
own credit risk and the credit risk of its counterparties in determining the fair value of financial assets and 
liabilities. This Abstract must be applied retrospectively without restatement of prior periods to all financial 
assets and liabilities measured at fair value in interim and annual financial statements for periods ending on or 
after January 20, 2009. The adoption of this new standard resulted in the following adjustments to the 
opening consolidated statement of financial position and consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity as of 
January 1, 2009.   

Consolidated statement of financial position category Debit (Credit) 
pï~é=Åçåíê~Åíë=~í=Ñ~áê=î~äìÉI=åÉí= RNS=
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=~ëëÉí= ENITTTF=
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=äá~Äáäáíó= NIQVN=
içåÖJíÉêã=áåîÉëíãÉåíë= UU=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=äá~Äáäáíó= PIMPU=
 
Consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity category  (Credit) 
léÉåáåÖ=Åìãìä~íáîÉ=É~êåáåÖë= EPIOUTF=
léÉåáåÖ=~ÅÅìãìä~íÉÇ=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF= ESVF=

`Ü~åÖÉ=áå=^ÅÅçìåíáåÖ=mçäáÅáÉë=
During the quarter, Cardinal amended its gas purchase agreement with Husky. Under the new agreement, 
Cardinal will benefit from a more favourable profit sharing arrangement on net proceeds from gas mitigation.  
As a result, Cardinal may increase the facility’s curtailment activities in order to capitalize on favourable spot 
market prices for gas.  Accordingly, the Fund has changed its accounting policy to record net proceeds from 
gas mitigation as revenue, rather than previously as a reduction in operating expenses.  The change in 
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accounting policy has been applied retroactively ïáíÜ= åç= áãé~Åí= çå= íÜÉ= cìåÇÛë= åÉí= áåÅçãÉ= çê= êÉí~áåÉÇ=
É~êåáåÖë=çíÜÉê=íÜ~å=íÜÉ=ÑçääçïáåÖ=ÅÜ~åÖÉ=áå=Åä~ëëáÑáÅ~íáçå=çå=íÜÉ=ÅçåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=ëí~íÉãÉåí=çÑ=çéÉê~íáçåëW=

 March 31, 2008 March 31, 2008 
 As reported Restated 
oÉîÉåìÉ= QPISSP= QPITMM=
léÉê~íáåÖ=ÉñéÉåëÉë= ONIPQV= ONIPUS=

kÉï=mêçåçìåÅÉãÉåíë=
fåíÉêå~íáçå~ä=cáå~åÅá~ä=oÉéçêíáåÖ=pí~åÇ~êÇë=E“fcopÒF=
In 2005, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) announced that accounting standards in Canada are to 
be converged with IFRS. In February 2008, the AcSB confirmed that the use of IFRS will be required by 
January 1, 2011 with appropriate comparative data from the prior year for all Canadian publicly accountable 
enterprises. Under IFRS, there are significantly more disclosure requirements, especially for quarterly 
reporting. Further, while IFRS uses a conceptual framework similar to Canadian GAAP, there are differences 
in accounting policy that must be addressed.  

MPT commenced its IFRS conversion project in 2008 by establishing a formal project governance structure 
and a detailed conversion plan. The governance structure includes a working group as well as a steering 
committee consisting of senior management, finance, operations, legal and investor relations staff. Progress 
reports are being provided to senior management and the Audit Committee of the Fund’s Board of Trustees 
on a regular basis. 

MPT’s conversion plan consists of three phases: diagnostic, design and implementation.  During the fourth 
quarter of 2008 management completed the diagnostic phase, which involved reviewing the major 
differences between Canadian GAAP and IFRS relevant to the Fund, identifying accounting policy choices 
permitted under IFRS and making preliminary implementation decisions.  In this phase, management also 
made an initial assessment of the impact of the required changes on the existing accounting systems and 
internal controls and the potential magnitude of the financial statement adjustments.   

As this time, management has determined that the differences with the highest potential impact on the 
Fund’s consolidated financial statements include the treatment of capital assets, equity with redeemable 
features and the initial adoption of IFRS under the provision of IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of IFRS.   

The Fund is now in the second phase of the conversion project, which involves the selection of IFRS policies 
and transition elections and the quantification of the impact of IFRS on the Fund’s consolidated financial 
statements.  In doing so, the Fund’s objective is not only to be IFRS compliant but to provide the most 
meaningful and transparent information to its unitholders and other stakeholders.   

The Fund will continue to review all proposed and continuing projects of the International Accounting 
Standards Board (“IASB”) to determine their impact on the Fund, and will continue to invest in training and 
resources throughout the transition period to facilitate a timely and meaningful conversion.   

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

The Fund’s Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”), on behalf of the Fund’s Board 
of Trustees, are required by various of the provincial securities regulators to certify annually that they have 
designed, or caused to be designed, the Fund’s disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in the 
Canadian Securities Administrators’ National Instrument 52-109, and that they have evaluated the 
effectiveness of these controls and procedures in the applicable period. Disclosure controls are those 
controls and other procedures that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that relevant information 
that the Fund is required to disclose is recorded, processed and reported within the time frames specified by 
such securities regulators. 

The Fund’s management, under the supervision of and with the participation of the CEO and CFO, have 
designed internal controls over financial reporting, as defined in NI 52-109. The purpose of internal controls 
over financial reporting is to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Fund’s financial 
reporting, in accordance with GAAP, focusing in particular on controls over information contained in the 
audited annual and unaudited interim consolidated financial statements. The internal controls are not 
expected to prevent and detect all misstatements due to error or fraud. 

There were no changes made in the Fund’s internal controls over financial reporting during the quarter ended 
March 31, 2009 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Fund’s internal 
controls over financial reporting. 
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j^`nr^ofb=mltbo=C=fkco^pqor`qrob=fk`ljb=crka=
obpq^qba=`lkplifa^qba=pq^qbjbkq=lc=cfk^k`f^i=mlpfqflk=
=
(Unaudited, $000s unless otherwise noted) 
 

March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

December 31, 2008 
  

`ìêêÉåí=~ëëÉíë=   
Cash and cash equivalents 40,114 46,817 
Restricted cash (note 8) 2,304 - 
Short-term investments  5,131 5,087 
Accounts receivable  14,582 18,309 
Inventory 245 211 
Prepaid expenses  2,727 2,421 
Current portion of loans receivable 733 713 
Current portion of swap contracts at fair value  1,422 369 
Deferred charges 83 99 
Cash in escrow related to GRS  5,977 6,088 
 73,318 80,114 
   
Loans receivable 6,708 6,899 
Long-term investments (note 3)   59,145 55,328 
Capital assets 408,502 413,527 
Intangible assets 147,975 150,315 
Embedded derivative asset  20,611 20,392 
Swap contracts at fair value 805 181 
Future income tax asset  11,622 10,631 
qçí~ä=~ëëÉíë= 728,686 737,387 

=   
`ìêêÉåí=äá~ÄáäáíáÉë=   
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 6)  12,066 12,657 
Distributions payable 4,368 4,368 
Current portion of long-term debt  2,985 2,942 
Current portion of capital lease obligations  176 188 
Current portion of swap contracts at fair value   2,252 1,997 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities related to GRS   5,977 6,088 
 27,824 28,240 
   
Long-term debt  219,043 219,739 
Convertible debentures 38,918 38,918 
Levelization amounts 20,412 19,581 
Capital lease obligations  333 367 
Future income tax liability   83,886 82,866 
Embedded derivative liability  5,986 6,491 
Swap contracts at fair value   3,001 3,918 
Liability for asset retirement 1,873 1,848 
Electricity supply and gas purchase contracts 9,386 9,788 
qçí~ä=äá~ÄáäáíáÉë= 410,662 411,756 
råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Éèìáíó=EåçíÉ=QF= 318,024 325,631 
qçí~ä=äá~ÄáäáíáÉë=~åÇ=råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Éèìáíó= 728,686 737,387 

=

Commitments and contingencies (note 7) 
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

=

=
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j^`nr^ofb=mltbo=C=fkco^pqor`qrob=fk`ljb=crka=
obpq^qba=`lkplifa^qba=pq^qbjbkq=lc=rkfqeliabopÛ=bnrfqv==
=
(Unaudited, $000s unless otherwise noted) 
=

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
 

råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Å~éáí~ä=   
Opening balance 466,697 467,006 
Trust units redeemed (note 4)   (3) (25) 
Ending balance 466,694 466,981 
=   
`ä~ëë=_=ÉñÅÜ~åÖÉ~ÄäÉ=ìåáíë= 35,500 35,500 

=
  

^ÅÅìãìä~íÉÇ=çíÜÉê=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF=   
Opening balance as previously stated (361) 1,628 
Adjustment due to adoption of new standards (note 2) 69 - 
Opening balance - restated (292) 1,628 
Equity share of other comprehensive income (loss) of 

Leisureworld (note 3)   47 (365) 
Ending balance (245) 1,263 
`ìãìä~íáîÉ=É~êåáåÖë=   
Opening balance – as reported (14,703) 11,831 
Adjustment due to adoption of new standard (note 2) 3,287 - 
Opening balance - restated (11,416) 11,831 
Net income for the period 2,097 5,389 
Ending balance (9,319) 17,220 
qçí~ä=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF= (9,564) 18,483 

=
  

`ìãìä~íáîÉ=ÇáëíêáÄìíáçåë=   
Opening balance (161,502) (109,048) 
Distributions declared to Unitholders for the period  (13,104) (13,117) 
Ending balance (174,606) (122,165) 
=   
qçí~ä=råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Éèìáíó= 318,024 398,799 

=

=

=

=



=
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j^`nr^ofb=mltbo=C=fkco^pqor`qrob=fk`ljb=crka=
obpq^qba=`lkplifa^qba=pq^qbjbkq=lc=lmbo^qflkp=
=
(Unaudited, $000s unless otherwise noted) 
 

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
(Restated – note 2) 

= = =
oÉîÉåìÉ= 40,255 43,700 
=   
`çëíë=~åÇ=ÉñéÉåëÉë=   
Operating expenses 24,062 21,386 
Administrative expenses 2,887 4,537 
Depreciation and amortization 7,175 7,101 
= 34,124 33,024 
   
 6,131 10,676 
   
Unrealized gain (loss) on swap contracts  1,823 (2,311) 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments  1,010 6,863 
Net interest expense  (3,267) (3,301) 
Equity accounted loss from long-term investments (note 3)   (526) (25) 
Foreign exchange loss (7) (3) 
Income before income taxes 5,164 11,899 
Income taxes   
Current income tax recovery  - 18 
Future income tax expense  (3,067) (6,528) 
Total income tax expense (3,067) (6,510) 

kÉí=áåÅçãÉ= 2,097 5,389 

Basic and diluted weighted average number of trust units and 
Class B exchangeable units outstanding (“Unit”) 49,921 49,972 

Basic and diluted net income per Unit 0.042 0.108 
=

=

obpq^qba=`lkplifa^qba=pq^qbjbkq=lc=`ljmobebkpfsb=fk`ljb=
=

(Unaudited, $000s unless otherwise noted) 
 

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
 

Net income 2,097 5,389 
Equity share of comprehensive income (loss) of Leisureworld 

(note 3)  47 (365) 
Total comprehensive income 2,144 5,024 



=
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j^`nr^ofb=mltbo=C=fkco^pqor`qrob=fk`ljb=crka=
obpq^qba=`lkplifa^qba=pq^qbjbkq=lc=`^pe=ciltp=
=
(Unaudited, $000s unless otherwise noted) 
 

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
 

Cash flows from operating activities: = =
Net income 2,097 5,389 
Add back:   
Depreciation and amortization 7,175 7,101 
Unrealized (gain) loss on swap contracts  (1,823) 2,311 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments  (1,010) (6,863) 
Equity accounted loss from long-term investments (note 3)  526 25 
Future income tax expense  3,067 6,528 
Unpaid interest on levelization amounts 374 300 
Amortization of deferred financing costs 67 63 
Accretion of asset retirement obligations  25 23 
Non-cash changes in working capital   
 Decrease in accounts receivable 3,727 746 
 Increase in inventory (34) (77) 
 (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (306) 1,718 

Decrease in deferred charges 16 307 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (592) (2,680) 

qçí~ä=Å~ëÜ=Ñäçïë=Ñêçã=çéÉê~íáåÖ=~ÅíáîáíáÉë= 13,309 14,891 
=   
Cash flows from investing activities:   
Purchase of short-term investments (44) - 
Investment in Leisureworld (note 3) (6,750) - 
Transaction costs paid  (46) - 
Receipt of loans receivable 171 154 
Distributions received from long-term investments (note 3)  2,588 2,588 
Investment in capital assets (211) (369) 
qçí~ä=Å~ëÜ=Ñäçïë=Ñêçã=áåîÉëíáåÖ=~ÅíáîáíáÉë= (4,292) 2,373 
=   
Cash flows from financing activities:   
Repayment of debt (720) (680) 
Redemption of units (note 4)  (3) (25) 
Repayment of capital lease obligations (46) (49) 
Proceeds from levelization amounts 457 153 
Increase in restricted cash (note 8) (2,304) - 
Distributions paid to Unitholders  (13,104) (13,034) 
qçí~ä=Å~ëÜ=Ñäçïë=Ñêçã=Ñáå~åÅáåÖ=~ÅíáîáíáÉë= (15,720) (13,635) 
=   
fåÅêÉ~ëÉ=EÇÉÅêÉ~ëÉF=áå=Å~ëÜ=~åÇ=Å~ëÜ=Éèìáî~äÉåíë= (6,703) 3,629 
=   
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 46,817 21,934 
=   
`~ëÜ=~åÇ=Å~ëÜ=Éèìáî~äÉåíëI=ÉåÇ=çÑ=éÉêáçÇ= 40,114 25,563 

pìééäÉãÉåí~ä=áåÑçêã~íáçå=W=   
Interest paid 2,509 2,334 
Taxes paid - - 

=

=

=



oÉëí~íÉÇ=kçíÉë=íç=íÜÉ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=pí~íÉãÉåíë=
j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=fåíÉêáã=cáå~åÅá~ä=oÉéçêí=Eìå~ìÇáíÉÇF=
EAMMMë=ÉñÅÉéí=Ñçê=qêìëí=råáíë=~åÇ=éÉê=qêìëí=råáí=~ãçìåíëF=
=
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NK lod^kfw^qflk=

Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Fund (the “Fund”) is an unincorporated open-ended trust 
established on March 15, 2004, under the laws of the Province of Ontario. The Fund began its operations on 
April 30, 2004 and indirectly acquired a 100% interest in Cardinal Power of Canada LP (“Cardinal”). On 
October 18, 2005, the Fund acquired an indirect 45% interest in Leisureworld Senior Care LP 
(“Leisureworld”), a long-term care (“LTC”) provider in Ontario. On June 27, 2007, the Fund acquired a 100% 
interest in Clean Power Income Fund (“CPIF”), an open-ended investment trust that had indirect investments 
in power infrastructure assets employing technologies in wind, hydro and biomass. The Fund indirectly owns 
the CPIF investments through a 100% interest in Clean Power Operating Trust (“CPOT”), which includes an 
indirect 31.3% interest in one of the two classes of preferred shares of Chapais Électrique Limitée 
(“Chapais”) and a subordinated debt interest in Chapais Énergie, Société en Commandité (“CHESEC”), a 
subsidiary of Chapais. 

Macquarie Power Management Ltd. (“MPML” or the “Manager”) is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of 
Macquarie Group Limited (“MGL”), an Australian public company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. 
MPML provides administrative services to the Fund and Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Trust 
(“Trust”) in accordance with an administration agreement, and management services to the Fund, the Trust, 
Cardinal, MPT LTC Holding LP (“LTC Holding LP”), and CPOT in accordance with management agreements. 

 

OK prjj^ov=lc=pfdkfcf`^kq=^``lrkqfkd=mlif`fbp=

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund. 

_~ëáë=çÑ=mêÉëÉåí~íáçå=
These unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and follow the same accounting policies and methods 
described in the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008, except as 
described below. Under GAAP, additional disclosures are required in annual financial statements, therefore, 
these unaudited interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited 
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008. In the opinion of management, all 
adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position, results of operations and 
cash flows of the Fund as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 have been included.  

^Ççéíáçå=çÑ=kÉï=^ÅÅçìåíáåÖ=pí~åÇ~êÇë=
On January 1, 2009, the Fund adopted two new standards that were issued by The Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants (“CICA”): Section 3064, Goodwill and Intangible Assets and Section 1000, Financial 
Statement Concepts.   

Section 3064, Goodwill and Intangible Assets, clarifies that costs can be deferred only when they relate to an 
item that meets the definition of an asset and as a result, certain costs previously capitalized will be 
expensed as incurred. Section 1000, Financial Statement Concepts was also amended to provide 
consistency with the new standard. Management has determined that the adoption of these sections had no 
material impact on the Fund's consolidated financial statements as of January 1, 2009.  

During the quarter, the CICA issued Emerging Issue Committee Abstract 173 ("EIC 173") Credit Risk and the 
Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. EIC 173 requires that a company take into account its 
own credit risk and the credit risk of its counterparties in determining the fair value of financial assets and 
liabilities. This Abstract must be applied retrospectively without restatement of prior periods to all financial 
assets and liabilities measured at fair value in interim and annual financial statements for periods ending on or 
after January 20, 2009.  



oÉëí~íÉÇ=kçíÉë=íç=íÜÉ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=pí~íÉãÉåíë=
j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=fåíÉêáã=cáå~åÅá~ä=oÉéçêí=Eìå~ìÇáíÉÇF=
EAMMMë=ÉñÅÉéí=Ñçê=qêìëí=råáíë=~åÇ=éÉê=qêìëí=råáí=~ãçìåíëF=
=
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The adoption of this new standard resulted in the following adjustments to the opening consolidated 
statement of financial position and consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity as of January 1, 2009.   

Consolidated statement of financial position category Debit (Credit) 
pï~é=Åçåíê~Åíë=~í=Ñ~áê=î~äìÉI=åÉí= RNS=
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=~ëëÉí= ENITTTF=
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=äá~Äáäáíó= NIQVN=
içåÖJíÉêã=áåîÉëíãÉåíë= UU=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=äá~Äáäáíó= PIMPU=
 
Consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity category  (Credit) 
léÉåáåÖ=Åìãìä~íáîÉ=É~êåáåÖë= EPIOUTF=
léÉåáåÖ=~ÅÅìãìä~íÉÇ=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF= ESVF=

`Ü~åÖÉ=áå=^ÅÅçìåíáåÖ=mçäáÅáÉë=
During the quarter, Cardinal amended its gas purchase agreement with Husky. Under the new agreement, 
Cardinal will benefit from a more favourable profit sharing arrangement on net proceeds from gas mitigation.  
As a result, Cardinal may increase the facility’s curtailment activities in order to capitalize on favourable spot 
market prices for gas.  Accordingly, the Fund has changed its accounting policy to record net proceeds from 
gas mitigation as revenue, rather than previously as a reduction in operating expenses.  The change in 
accounting policy has been applied retroactively ïáíÜ= åç= áãé~Åí= çå= íÜÉ= cìåÇÛë= åÉí= áåÅçãÉ= çê= êÉí~áåÉÇ=
É~êåáåÖë=çíÜÉê=íÜ~å=íÜÉ=ÑçääçïáåÖ=ÅÜ~åÖÉ=áå=Åä~ëëáÑáÅ~íáçå=çå=íÜÉ=ÅçåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=ëí~íÉãÉåí=çÑ=çéÉê~íáçåëW=

 March 31, 2008 March 31, 2008 
 As reported Restated 
oÉîÉåìÉ= QPISSP= QPITMM=
léÉê~íáåÖ=ÉñéÉåëÉë= ONIPQV= ONIPUS=
=

PK ilkdJqboj=fksbpqjbkqp=

Long-term investments consist of the Fund’s investments in Leisureworld and Chapais. The changes in 
these investments during the year were as follows:  

 Quarter ended March 31, 2009 Year ended December 31, 2008 
Leisureworld   
Opening balance – as reported 55,328 67,584 
Adjustment due to adoption of new standards 

(note 2) 88 - 
Opening balance - restated 55,416 67,584 
Equity accounted loss (526) (62) 
Equity share of other comprehensive gain (loss)  47 (1,989) 
Investment in Leisureworld 6,750 - 
Transaction costs paid 46 - 
Equity share of future income taxes - 145 
Distributions received (2,588) (10,350) 
Ending balance 59,145 55,328 
Chapais   
Opening balance - (156) 
Equity accounted income  - 156 
Ending balance - - 
Total 59,145 55,328 

=
QK rkfqp=fpprba=_v=qeb=crka=

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, 800 units (Q1 2008 – 3,306 units) were redeemed for a total cost 
of $3 (Q1 2008 – $25). In total, 46,671,394 units remain outstanding as at March 31, 2009 (December 31, 
2008 – 46,672,194 units). In addition, LTC Holdings LP had 3,249,390 Class B exchangeable units 
outstanding as at March 31, 2009 (December 31, 2008 – 3,249,390 units). Each exchangeable unit is 
exchangeable into one unit of the Fund. The Class B exchangeable units are eligible to receive distributions 
under the same terms and conditions as units of the Fund. 

 
 



oÉëí~íÉÇ=kçíÉë=íç=íÜÉ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=pí~íÉãÉåíë=
j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=fåíÉêáã=cáå~åÅá~ä=oÉéçêí=Eìå~ìÇáíÉÇF=
EAMMMë=ÉñÅÉéí=Ñçê=qêìëí=råáíë=~åÇ=éÉê=qêìëí=råáí=~ãçìåíëF=
=

PAGE 28 

RK pbdjbkqba=fkcloj^qflk=

The Fund’s presentation of reportable segments is based on how management has organized the business 
in making operating and capital allocation decisions and assessing performance. The performance of these 
segments is evaluated by the Manager primarily on revenue, net income and operating cash flows.  

The Fund operates in one geographic segment, Canada, and has two reportable segments: 

(i) Power infrastructure, which consists of the Fund’s investments in gas cogeneration, wind, hydro 
and biomass assets; and 

(ii) Social infrastructure, which consists of the Fund’s 45% indirect ownership of Leisureworld.  

Quarter ended March 31, 2009 
(Restated – note 9) 

Quarter ended March 31, 2008 
 

 

Power Social Fund Total Power Social Fund Total 
Revenue 40,255 - - 40,255 43,700 - - 43,700 
Net income (loss) 8,455 (706) (5,652) 2,097 14,838 (459) (8,990) 5,389 
Total assets 659,468 59,145 10,073 728,686 722,712 64,414 8,477 795,603 
Additions to capital assets 211 - - 211 332 - 37 369 
Depreciation and amortization of 

capital assets 5,232 - 5 5,237 5,149 - 6 5,155 
Goodwill - - - - 43,279 - - 43,279 
Net interest expense 2,625 - 642 3,267 2,646 - 655 3,301 
Future income tax recovery 

(expense) 57 - (3,124) (3,067) (267) - (6,261) (6,528) 
Current income tax recovery  - - - - 18 - - 18 
=

SK obi^qba=m^oqv=qo^kp^`qflkp=

MPML provides management services to Cardinal, LTC Holding LP, the Fund, the Trust and CPOT under 
management agreements that expire on April 30, 2024. MPML provides the Fund and the Trust with certain 
administrative and support services. Annual management and administrative fees charged are escalated 
annually by the consumer price index (“CPI”). 

MPML also earns an annual incentive fee equal to 25% of the amount by which the distributable cash per 
unit in a calendar year exceeds $0.95, multiplied by the weighted average number of units of the Fund 
outstanding for the relevant fiscal year or part thereof. 

MPML is entitled to be reimbursed for all reasonable costs and expenses incurred in carrying out such 
services as approved by the independent trustees. 

The following table summarizes total amounts recorded with respect to services provided by MPML: 

 nì~êíÉê=ÉåÇÉÇ=j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV nì~êíÉê=ÉåÇÉÇ=j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMU 
Management fees 440 435 
Administrative fees 27 27 
Incentive fees 1,033 1,543 
Cost reimbursement (i) 729 817 

(i) $22 of cost reimbursement for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 was capitalized in deferred charges. The Manager receives reimbursement for cost of services provided to the 
Fund in relation to, but not limited to, administration, regulatory, finance, rent and information technology. 

 All related party transactions have been measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of 
consideration established and agreed to by the parties.  

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial position was 
$1,812 (December 31, 2008 – $2,449) of amounts payable to MPML as of March 31, 2009.  

The Fund has gas swap agreements with an affiliate of MGL to hedge against fluctuations in the price of 
excess gas sold under the gas mitigation clause of Cardinal’s gas purchase contract for the seven-month 
period from April to October for each of the years from 2009 to 2011. The gas swap contracts require 
Cardinal to make payments to an affiliate of MGL based on 436,814 MMBtu of gas at the then market rate of 
natural gas in exchange for receiving payments based on 436,814 MMBtu of gas at a fixed price per MMBtu.  
These transactions were carried out under normal arm’s length commercial terms.   

 



oÉëí~íÉÇ=kçíÉë=íç=íÜÉ=`çåëçäáÇ~íÉÇ=cáå~åÅá~ä=pí~íÉãÉåíë=
j~êÅÜ=PNI=OMMV=fåíÉêáã=cáå~åÅá~ä=oÉéçêí=Eìå~ìÇáíÉÇF=
EAMMMë=ÉñÅÉéí=Ñçê=qêìëí=råáíë=~åÇ=éÉê=qêìëí=råáí=~ãçìåíëF=
=
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TK `ljjfqjbkqp=^ka=`lkqfkdbk`fbp=

Effective January 5, 2009, Whitecourt Power Limited Partnership (“WPLP”), an indirect, wholly-owned 
subsidiary of the Fund and the owner of the Whitecourt biomass facility, terminated its operations and 
maintenance agreement with Probyn Power Services Inc. (“PPSI”) for the facility. Services previously 
provided under the agreement have been assumed by the facility’s internal staff.  
=

UK `^mfq^i=afp`ilprob=

The Fund defines its capital as its long-term debt, convertible debentures, levelization amounts, Unitholders’ 
equity, short-term investments and cash and cash equivalents. 

The Fund’s objectives when managing capital are to: (i) maintain a capital structure that provides financing 
options to the Fund when a financing or a refinancing need arises to ensure access to capital, on 
commercially reasonable terms, without exceeding its debt capacity; (ii) maintain financial flexibility in order to 
preserve its ability to meet financial obligations, including debt servicing payments and distribution payments; 
and (iii) to deploy capital to provide an appropriate investment return to its Unitholders. 

The Fund’s financial strategy is designed to maintain a flexible capital structure consistent with the objectives 
stated above and to respond to changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust its capital 
structure, the Fund may issue additional units, issue additional debt, issue debt to replace existing debt with 
similar or different characteristics, and adjust the amount of distributions paid to Unitholders. The Fund’s 
financing and refinancing decisions are made on a specific transaction basis and depend on such things as 
the Fund’s needs and economic conditions at the time of the transaction. 

The Board of Trustees of the Fund reviews the level of distributions paid to Unitholders on a quarterly basis. 
As of March 31, 2009, the Fund is in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants on its credit 
facilities. Collateral for the Cardinal term loan facility is provided by a first ranking hypothec covering the 
assets of Cardinal. As at March 31, 2009, the carrying value of the assets of Cardinal exceeds total amounts 
drawn on the Cardinal credit facility. The Erie Shores project debt is secured only by the assets of Erie 
Shores, with no recourse to the Fund’s other assets. As of March 31, 2009, the carrying value of the assets 
of Erie Shores exceeds the total amount of project debt. Under the agreement, Erie Shores is subject to 
certain financial and non-financial covenants including a debt service coverage ratio defined as operating 
income to debt service. As of March 31, 2009, the debt service coverage ratio was at a level that would 
require funding of a debt service reserve account in an amount equal to the next three-month’s principal and 
interest payments which, for the quarter ended June 30, 2009, will be $2,304. The Fund has recorded this 
amount as restricted cash on the consolidated statement of financial position as of March 31, 2009.   

There were no changes in the Fund’s approach to capital management during the quarter. 

VK obpq^qbjbkq=lc=j^o`e=PNI=OMMV=fkqbofj=obpriqp=

The consolidated financial statements of the Fund as at and for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 have 
been restated to provide for an adjustment in the Fund’s embedded derivative asset and the related future 
income tax impact. This restatement results from certain corrections that have been made to the option 
pricing model that is used to calculate the fair value of the Fund’s embedded derivative asset. In January 
2009, the Fund amended Cardinal’s gas purchase agreement with Husky, which allows for a more 
favourable profit sharing arrangement on net proceeds from the mitigation of excess gas. The Fund’s 
previous option pricing model did not properly capture the impact of these changes in the first quarter of 
2009. Management has determined that the revised model more accurately calculates the fair value of the 
Fund’s embedded derivative asset and a restatement of the interim consolidated financial statements is 
appropriate.  =

The following tables summarize the impact of the adjustments to the consolidated financial statements for 
the quarter:  

Consolidated statement of financial position category Debit (Credit) 
bãÄÉÇÇÉÇ=ÇÉêáî~íáîÉ=~ëëÉí= ERIVUTF=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=äá~Äáäáíó= NINPP=
råáíÜçäÇÉêëÛ=Éèìáíó= QIURQ=
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Consolidated statement of unitholders’ equity category Debit (Credit) 
qçí~ä=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=áåÅçãÉ=EäçëëF= QIURQ=

 
Consolidated statement of operations category Debit (Credit) 
Unrealized gain on embedded derivative instruments= RIVUT=
cìíìêÉ=áåÅçãÉ=í~ñ=ÉñéÉåëÉ= ENINPPF=
kÉí=áåÅçãÉ= QIURQ=

 
These adjustments also decrease the Fund’s basic and diluted net income per unit from $0.139 to $0.042 
for the quarter ended March 31, 2009K=qÜÉëÉ=~ÇàìëíãÉåíë=Ü~Ç=åç=áãé~Åí=çå=íÜÉ=cìåÇÛë=éêÉîáçìëäó=êÉéçêíÉÇ=
Å~ëÜ=Ñäçïë=Ñêçã=çéÉê~íáåÖI=áåîÉëíáåÖ=~åÇ=Ñáå~åÅáåÖ=~ÅíáîáíáÉëK== 
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^aafqflk^i=fkcloj^qflk=

Please refer to the SEDAR website (www.sedar.com) for additional information about the Fund, including the 
Fund’s annual information form, dated March 27, 2009. 

=

fksbpqlo=fkcloj^qflk=

qo^kpcbo=^dbkqI=obdfpqo^o=
Computershare Investor Services Inc. 
1500 University St., Suite 700, Montreal, QC H3A 3S9 
1 (800) 564 6253 

clo=fksbpqlo=^ka=fksbpqjbkq=^k^ivpq=fknrfofbpI=mib^pb=`lkq^`qW=
Harry Atterton, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary, (416) 607 5198 

clo=fksbpqlo=lo=jbaf^=fknrfofbpI=mib^pb=`lkq^`qW=
Sarah Borg-Olivier, Vice President, Investor Relations, (416) 607 5009 

bu`e^kdb=ifpqfkdW=
Macquarie Power & Infrastructure Income Fund’s units are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange and trade 
under the symbol MPT.UN. The Fund’s convertible debentures trade under the symbol MPT.DB. 

tb_pfqbW=
www.macquarie.com/mpt 

bj^fiW=
mpt@macquarie.com 
=


